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Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

From: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:26 PM
To: Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)
Cc: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA); Yon, Scott (NHTSA)
Subject: FW:  Police Report on 2008 Jeep Grand Cherokee
Attachments: Crash_Homicide Report-6778.pdf; FHP Field Notes-6779.pdf

Rosa, 
Here is another supplement to add to the Center for Auto Safety's defect petition (DP09-005) submission.  Thank you for 
loading in the previous submissions. 
Larry 
 

From: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA)  
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 4:44 PM 
To: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA); Yon, Scott (NHTSA) 
Subject: FW: Police Report on 2008 Jeep Grand Cherokee 

See below 
 

From: Clarence Ditlow [mailto:cmdiii@autosafety.org]  
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 4:21 PM 
To: Chidester, Chip (NHTSA); Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA) 
Cc: KDIGGES@aol.com; Amoni, Marilena (NHTSA); Medford, Ronald (NHTSA) 
Subject: Police Report on 2008 Jeep Grand Cherokee 
 
Attached are the police records for the 2008 Jeep Grand Cherokee on October 11, 2007 in Florida which FARS had 
recorded with Fire as Most Harmful Event.  The records show quite clearly that both occupants were ejected before the 
vehicle caught fire and neither suffered burn injuries.  The passenger died of multiple blunt force injuries.  The Police 
Report states:  “Upon coming to final rest, V‐1 caught fire.”  Since the occupants were already out of the vehicle, Fire 
could not have been the Most Harmful Event in this crash. 
 
Note these are public records obtained from the Florida Highway Patrol.  Please place the email and attachments in the 
file on the Center’s Defect Petition, DP09‐005, on 1993‐04 Jeep Grand Cherokees.  If possible at this late date, please 
correct FARS.  We are in the process of obtaining photos of the vehicle and will forward them when obtained. 
 
Clarence 
 
Clarence Ditlow 
Executive Director 
Center for Auto Safety 
1825 Connecticut Ave NW 
Washington DC 20009 
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